COMMITTEE MINUTES for TRANSPORTATION

Date: March 04, 2008 **Place:** Room 19

Convened: 3/4/2008 2:15 **Recessed: Reconvened: Adjourned:** 3/4/2008 3:50

PM PM

Present: Representatives Huser-CH, Lykam-VC, Tjepkes-RM, Arnold, Bell, Bukta, Cohoon,

Dandekar, Gaskill, M., Gipp, Huseman, May, Mertz, Olson, D., Rasmussen, Reasoner,

Roberts, Swaim, Whitaker, Windschitl, Worthan

Absent: None

Excused: None

Chair Huser called the meeting to order at 2:15 pm. Roll was called by the clerk.

Assignment of Bills

HF 2465- Chair Bukta, Olson, Worthan

HF 2456- Chair Huser, Bell, May

HF 2489- Chair Windschitl, Rasmussen, Whitaker

Both parties went to caucus.

Upon reconvening, Chair Huser recognized Representative Bell on HSB 674. Representative Bell gave opening comments on HSB 674 and stated that there is an amendment.

Chair Huser recognized Representative Bell on amendment 301. After explaining the amendment, Representative Bell moved amendment 301. The amendment passed on a voice vote of the committee.

Chair Huser asked if there was any discussion on HSB 674. After discussion and closing remarks, Representative Bell moved HSB 674. Chair Huser announced that HSB 674 passes on a vote of 12-9 and will pass to the House floor as a committee bill.

Chair Huser temporarily turned over the chair to Representative Lykam. Acting Chair Lykam recognized Representative Huser on HSB 648. Representative Huser gave opening comments on HSB 648 and stated that there were amendments. Acting Chair Lykam recognized Representative Olson on amendment 302. Representative Olson provided opening comments on amendment 302 and after discussion moved the amendment. It passed on a voice vote.

Acting Chair Lykam recognized Representative Huser on amendment 303.. Representative Huser provided opening comments on amendment 303 and after discussion moved the amendment. The amendment passed on a voice vote.

Acting Chair Lykam recognized Representative Huser on amendment 501. Representative Huser provided opening comments on amendment 501 and after discussion moved the amendment. Amendment 501 passed on a voice vote.

Acting Chair Lykam recognized Representative Huser on amendment 502. Representative Huser provided opening comments on amendment 502 and after discussion moved the amendment. Amendment 502 passed on a voice vote.

Acting Chair Lykam recognized Representative Rasmussen on amendment 504. Representative Rasmussen provided opening comments on amendment 504 and after discussion moved the amendment. Amendment 504 passed on a voice vote.

Acting Chair Lykam recognized Representative Whitaker on amendment 505. Representative Whitaker provided opening comments on amendment 505 and after discussion, moved the amendment. Amendment 505 passed on a voice vote.

Acting Chair Lykam recognized Representative Huser for amendment 506. Representative Huser provided opening comments on amendment 506 and after

discussion, moved the amendment. Amendment 506 passed on a voice vote.

Acting Chair Lykam recognized Representative Huser for amendment 508. Representative Huser provided opening comments on amendment 508 and after discussion, moved the amendment. Amendment 508 passed on a voice vote.

Acting Chair Lykam recognized Representative Huser for amendment 702. Representative Huser provided opening comments on amendment 702. After discussion, Representative Huser asked for unanimous consent to withdraw amendment 702. With no objections, the amendment was withdrawn.

Acting Chair Lykam asked for discussion on the bill as a whole. Seeing no discussion, Acting Chair Lykam recognized Representative Huser on HSB 648. Representative Huser moved HSB 648. Acting Chair Lykam announced that HSB 648 passed the committee with a vote of 21-0 and would move to the House floor as a committee bill.

Acting Chair Lykam returned the chair to Representative Huser. Seeing no further business to come before the committee, Representative Gipp moved that the committee arise. Chair Huser adjourned the meeting at 3:52 pm.

Representative Geri Huser	